COUNTY OF YORK
MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 24, 2024
TO: York County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Mark L. Bellamy, Jr., County Administrator‘

SUBJECT: Assistant County Administrator - Susan Goodwin

I am pleased to announce that Susan Goodwin, C.P.A., has been hired as the Assistant
County Administrator. Ms. Goodwin brings over 20 years of experience in local
government.

The candidates were interviewed by a staff panel. Their recommendation was unanimous
based on experience and her contributions to her previous organizations. Previously, she
was the Director of Finance for the City of Newport News. Additionally, she has been
Assistant Director of Finance for the City of Suffolk and worked for Goodman and
Company, LLP., a public accounting entity.

Ms. Goodwin graduated from Christopher Newport University and is a Certified Public
Accountant (C.P.A.) She is an active member of the Virginia Government Finance
Officers Association and the Government Finance Officers Association. Growing up on
the Peninsula, she has lived in York County since 2009.

Her first day will be September 9, 2024. We will attempt to get her to a meeting before
her start date. We are confident that her extensive experience and dedication will make
her a valuable asset to our team. Please join me in welcoming her to our team.
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